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General 
 
The purpose of this meeting was to present an overview of the 1537-Bed New Admission 
Facility at Rikers Island project to prospective Construction Management team members and 
to provide an opportunity to address any questions related to the Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
David Resnick welcomed attendees to the meeting and introduced the project. 
 
Richard Brotherton noted some of Department of Correction’s  (DOC) broad goals and general 
intent for the project. 
 
Maritza Ortega presented some aspects of the RFP document, including: 
 

 This RFP provides for a Two Stage submission process.   

 The First Stage submission is to include a portfolio and Doing Business Data Form. 

 Firms shortlisted in Stage One will be required to provide a more detailed Stage Two 
submission.   

 Stage One and Stage Two proposal requirements are outlined on Page 8, of the RFP. 

 The deadline for Stage One submissions is October 24, 2013. 
 

James Cerasoli distributed copies of The Minority and Women-Owned Business (M/WBE) 
Program Requirements Utilization Plan to attendees and presented some aspects of the 
Subcontractor MWBE Utilization Plan, including: 
 

 Submission of the required documentation does not apply to Stage One submissions.  
Shortlisted firms are required to submit the appropriate forms as part of their Stage Two 
submission. 

 The new MWBE mandate, NYC Local Law 1 of 2013, effective July 1, 2013 is applicable 
to this RFP.  

 The MWBE Utilization Plan/Schedule B, provided in the RFP package, is required to be 
submitted.  

 The minimum MWBE participation goal established for this project is 5%. 
 

Richard Brotherton drew participants’ attention to certain points in the RFP, including: 
 

 The estimated cost of the construction work for the project is $480M. 

 The anticipated time frame for completion of all required services is 2273 consecutive 
calendar days. 

 The project is required to achieve a LEED Silver rating. 
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 Stage 1 proposals will be evaluated in categories of: construction quality, 35%; 
timeliness of completion, 35%; and quality of the cost management, 30%. 

 Article 6 of the Contract describes the required Building Information Modeling (BIM) 
Services—which include the preparation of a BIM Execution Plan; Lean Construction 
Strategies—including “Last Planner” and “Pull Planning” requirements, and the 
provision of Digital Data Management 

 
 
David Piscuskas and Kenneth Ricci of the 1100 Architect-Ricci Green Associates Joint 
Venture presented aspects of the location, form, function and general appearance of the 
project.  

 
 

 
 

The following is a summation of questions and answers from the conference. The 
following should be considered the official responses to the questions. 
 
Question:  Will be consultant’s Power point presentation be made available? 

Answer:  Consultant’s Power point Presentation presented at the Pre-proposal Conference 
will be posted on the website. 

 
Question:  What is included in the CM contract duration? 
 
Answer:  Pre-construction Phase, Construction Phase and Post Construction Phase are 

included. 
 
Question:  What is the recent status of the design work? 

Answer:  Design Development Phase was kicked off on September 19, 2013.  Duration of 
Design Development phase is approximately 10 months, Final design – 11months. 

Question: Is the design team using Building Information Modeling? 
 
Answer: Yes the design consultants and their subs developing the design using BIM 

applications in accordance with the DDC BIM Guide. 
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Question:  Will the Design BIM be shared with the selected CM? 
 
Answer:  At the discretion of DDC and the owner of all project related content the BIM may 

be shared with the selected CM. 
 
Question:  Can you provide the name of the independent construction management 

professional person who will be a member of the Evaluation Committee? 
 
Answer:    The name of the independent construction management professional on the 

Evaluation Committee will not be disclosed.   
 
Question:  Will this project be a Project Labor Agreement (PLA) project? 

Answer:  This project will likely be a PLA project. 
 
Question:  How many of the CM’s will be short listed? 

Answer:  The number of the shortlisted CM’s will be defined by Evaluation Committee. 
 
Question:  Is the Portfolio of the five projects built within the last ten years supposed to 

include just DDC projects? 
 
Answer:  The Portfolio of the five projects built within the last ten years can include any 

projects which are similar in magnitude and complexity to the project described in 
RFP. 
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New rikers island facility: aerial view
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GUIDING PRINCIPLES

• SAFETY AND SECURITY

• DIRECT SUPERVISION

• GOOD SIGHTLINES

• MINIMIZE INMATE MOVEMENT

• DAYLIGHTING

• SPEEDY COMPLETION

• EXPANSION
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site plan: Existing conditions
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Perspective View: massing concept from north
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